
From:      FITZPATRICK, Alli (afitz118)
Sent:       Friday, 18 November 2022 1:47:01 PM
To:                        FERDINANDS, Kirsten (kferd1)
Subject:                FW: Phone Call

 rang to advise that the Greens have not taken down their Facebook post.

Regards

Alli Fitzpatrick
Executive Services Officer

E afitz118@eq.edu.au  T +61 7 3013 5777
179 Annerley Road Dutton Park QLD 4102 Australia
PO Box 218 Annerley QLD 4103 Australia

brisbanesouthssc.eq.edu.au
Follow us on Facebook
Follow us on Instagram

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: FINLAYSON, Courtney (cfinl43) <cfinl43@eq.edu.au> 
Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 12:37 PM
To: FITZPATRICK, Alli (afitz118) <afitz118@eq.edu.au>
Subject: RE: Phone Call

 wanted to pass the message onto Kirsten that the greens have not removed their post x

Courtney Finlayson
Client Services Officer

E cfinl43@eq.edu.au  
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

From: FITZPATRICK, Alli (afitz118) <afitz118@eq.edu.au> 
Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 12:11 PM
To: FINLAYSON, Courtney (cfinl43) <cfinl43@eq.edu.au>
Subject: RE: Phone Call

So does  want to speak to Kirsten or not?

Regards

Alli Fitzpatrick
Executive Services Officer

E afitz118@eq edu.au  T +61 7 3013 5777
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
Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 11:18 AM
To: FITZPATRICK, Alli (afitz118) <afitz118@eq.edu.au>
Subject: Phone Call

Hey lovely,
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Just had a call from  with regards to  conversation with Kirsten yesterday 
about a post from the greens.

 number is  if you’d like to call but not required 😊

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

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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